



Romina Caponi

DIRECTOR DESIGNER
/KNITWEAR SPECIALIST LUXURY Development Manager

📍 Firenze, Metropolitan City of Florence, Italy

[Portfolio link](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

 [LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English

Italian

About

I was born into an artistic family with a small artisan knitwear company in Tuscany near Florence, I have excellent experience in knitting as a fashion designer and manager, with excellent knowledge and dynamism. I have worked with important Stylists, Art Directors and I have excellent experience, sensitivity and organization. Available to work exclusively or as a consultant freelance

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Byblos

CLASS ROBERTO CAVALLI s.p.a

FRANKIE MORELLO Milano

Max Mara Group

Roberto Cavalli S.p.A.

Triple

Versace Spa

Experience

- | Jan 2022 - Jun 2023
- **Director Knitwear Development manager woman/man**
FRANKIE MORELLO Milano | Sep 2018 - Sep 2020
- **Head Designer total look woman/man**
Triple | Jun 2017 - Jan 2019
- **Head Designer total look woman/man**
Byblos | Oct 2012 - Mar 2015
- **Senior Knitwear Designer**
Max Mara Group | Jul 2008 - Jan 2010
- **Senior Designer freelance total**
CLASS ROBERTO CAVALLI s.p.a | Sep 2007 - Oct 2012
- **Director**
Versace Spa | Jun 2005 - May 2006
- **Director**
Roberto Cavalli S.p.A. | Jul 1998 - Jun 2005
- **Director Designer / luxury knitwear specialist**
| Sep 2021 - Now



Education & Training

- **Polimoda**
Fashion Designer Atelier,
- **Caterina Dei Medici**
High School Diploma,